

From: James Jensen

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: June 03, 2009

Subject: FCC File No. 0204-EX-PL-2009

Message:

Mr. Ghaffari:

This is in response to Correspondence Reference No. 8611. Thank you for your prompt review of this application, given Motorola's interest to commence testing on July 13.

We have uploaded a revised narrative that explains that the proposed experimental test will be conducted on only one 20 MHz paired channel in the 2500-2700 MHz band (currently 2545 MHz for the uplink channel and 2630 MHz for the downlink channel), but that Motorola has requested authorization to conduct tests within the entire band so that it will have the flexibility to select other channels to avoid interference as necessary. The revised narrative also reduces the number of mobiles to be deployed during the test from 200 to 50.

Please let us know if you have any additional questions or need further information. Also feel free to contact our FCC counsel, Kurt DeSoto at Wiley Rein LLP, at 202.719.7235 or kdesoto@wileyrein.com.

Respectfully submitted,

Jim Jensen
Sr. Engineering Manager
Motorola, Inc.